Subdivision of T.11 N., R.60 E.

Chains

Descend.

76.70

Bottom of ravine, 55 ft. below top of spur, drs, E. Ascend.

80.28

Intersect N. bdy. of the Tp., 1.27 chs.S.87°09'W. of the cor. of secs. 35 and 36, heretofore described.

Set an iron post, 3 ft. long, 2 ins. in dia., 24 ins. in the ground for closing cor. of secs. 1 and 2, with brass cap marked

1914

from which

A pinon pine, 12 ins. dia., bears S.10° 50'E.,
1.57 chs. dist., marked T 11 N R 60 E S 1 B T.

A cedar, 16 ins. dia., bears 5.54° 45° W., 2.22 chs. dist., marked T 11 N R 60 E S 2 B T.

35 ft. above bottom of ravine.

Land, rolling hills of trachyte and red granite formation; general drainage and exposure to the E. and NE.; soil, stony on surface; 4th rate; timber, scattering cedars and pinon pine; scattering undergrowth of black sage, yellow top, mountain rush, juniper and bunch grass; fair grazing, 80 chs.

December 31, 1914.

Edward R Burbury

U. S. Transitman.

General Description.

This township is located on the east slope of the north extremity of what is known as the Grant Range of mountains bordering on the west side of White River Valley.